TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

MESSAGE:

November 23, 2011

OFFICE OF INTERNATIONAL PROGRAMS

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION (NRC)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

University of Pittsburgh
Presbyterian University Hospital
230 Lothrop Street, Room G-102
Pittsburgh, PA 15213

Janice E. Owens, Branch Chief /RA for Wollenweber/
Office of International Programs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: (301) 415-3684

Fax: (301) 415-2395

Email: Janice.Owens@nrc.gov

NRC Export License PXB6.12 and subsequent amendments

Alpha Omega Services, Inc. has applied for and received an export license on
your behalf, listing you as a ‘OTHER PARTY(IES) TO EXPORT.” As a U.S.
licensee and a party to the subject license, your company, along with Alpha
Omega Services, Inc., is responsible for compliance with all applicable import,
export, and domestic regulatory requirements, including all terms and conditions

of domestic materials licenses.

To verify you are aware of this license condition, please acknowledge receipt by
promptly notifying the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, via email to
Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov. Please include your telephone number and point

of contact information.

Thank you.
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